
       County of Santa Cruz 
 

        IN-HOME SUPPORTIVE SERVICES PUBLIC AUTHORITY 
                      500 Westridge Drive, Watsonville, CA; P.O. Box 1300, Santa Cruz, CA 95061 

                (831) 454-4036      FAX: (831) 763-8906  

The County of Santa Cruz complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act. This meeting room is accessible for people with disabilities. If 
you wish to discuss reasonable modifications or accommodations, please call 454-4036 prior to the meeting. For the comfort of those with 
allergies and chemical sensitivities, please do not wear perfume or scented products to the meeting. 

Notice of Public Meeting and Agenda 
IHSS Advisory Commission 

Date: Friday, August 23, 2024 
Time:  1:00PM to 3:00PM  
Location: 1400 Emeline AVE, Building K, Room 206. Santa Cruz, CA 
 
The use of facemasks is recommended for all attendees of the IHSS Advisory Commission 

meeting. 
Agenda 

1. Call to Order 
2. Roll Call 
3. Agenda Review 
4. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Meeting Minutes 
i. June 28, 2024, Meeting………………………………………..Page 3. 

b. Commission Vacancies 
i. One (1) – Consumer Representative 
ii. One (1) – Provider Representative 

5. Public Comment: Anyone wishing to address the commission on any item within the 
jurisdiction of the Commission and not listed on the agenda may do so at this time. 
Comments are limited to three (3) minutes in duration. 

6. Guest Speaker: Enhanced Care Management – Tammy Hoeffel, Central California 
Alliance for Health 

7. Regular Agenda – Action Items 
a. Meeting Location - IHSS Advisory Commission 
b. Discussion: Why are you on the commission? 

8. Regular Agenda – Information Items 
a. Information Sharing 

i. Announcements 
ii. Topics & Speakers 

1. Tentative Schedule 
a. October 25 – Meggie Pina, Diversity Center 

Page 1



 

 

 
b. Date pending - Janie Whiteford, CICA 

b. Advisory Commission Budget…………………………………………Page 18 
c. IHSS Consumers 
d. IHSS Providers 
e. IHSS Program and Public Authority Updates 

9. Report Outs 
a. Legislative 
b. CICA Conference Calls 
c. Commission on Disabilities…………………………………………..Page 24  
d. Seniors Commission………………………………………………….Page 26 

10. Adjournment 

Next Regular Meeting: September 27, 2024, 1:00PM – 3:00PM @ TBA 

Page 2



       County of Santa Cruz 
        IN-HOME SUPPORTIVE SERVICES PUBLIC AUTHORITY 

    500 Westridge Drive, Watsonville, CA; P.O. Box 1300, Santa Cruz, CA 95061 
(831) 454-4036      FAX: (831) 763-8906

The County of Santa Cruz complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act. This meeting room is accessible for people with disabilities. If 
you wish to discuss reasonable modifications or accommodations, please call 454-4036 prior to the meeting. For the comfort of those with 
allergies and chemical sensitivities, please do not wear perfume or scented products to the meeting. 

 IHSS Advisory Commission 
Meeting Minutes 

Date: Friday, June 28, 2024 
Time: 1:00PM to 3:00PM  
Location: 1400 Emeline AVE, Building K, Room 206. Santa Cruz, CA 
Present: Christine Kiebert-Boss (Consumer, Chair), Becky Taylor (Commission on 

Disabilities, Vice-Chair), Foster Andersen (Consumer), Linda Campbell 
(Consumer), Jozette Irgang (Consumer), Patricia Fohrman (Provider), 
Stephanie Auld (Consumer) 

Excused: Lois Sones (Seniors Commission), Michael Molesky (Consumer) 
Absent: Maria Arreola (Provider) 
Guests: Adam Spickler (Sr Dept Administrative Analyst), Julie Gabriel (Division 

Secretary, ALTC) 
Staff: Juan Magaña (Staff), Anna Cerna (Staff) 

Agenda 
1. Call to Order

a. Meeting was called to order at 1:06pm; a quorum was present.
2. Roll Call
3. Agenda Review

a. Agenda reviewed; no changes were made.
4. Consent Agenda

a. Approval of Meeting Minutes
i. April 26, 2024, Meeting.

b. Commission Vacancies
i. One (1) – Consumer Representative

1. Staff reported that he is in the process of making corrections to two
of the appointments for the commission. Commissioner Kiebert-
Boss was appointed by the Board of Supervisors as a consumer
representative and commissioner Auld as a family member
representative. Both appointments are incorrect as neither
commissioner meets the criteria for their current appointment.
However, commissioner Kiebert-Boss does meet the criteria as a
family member representative and commissioner Auld as a
consumer. Staff will be submitting a request to the Board of
Supervisors to correct these assignments.

Page 3



 

 

 
c. Motion to approve consent agenda called by; 

i. First/Second; Taylor/Campbell 
ii. Ayes: Kiebert-Boss, Taylor, Anderson, Campbell, Auld, Irgang, Fohrman 
iii. Nays: None 
iv. Abstain: None 
v. Absent: Sones, Molesky, Arreola 
vi. Motion carried unanimously. 

5. Oral Communications: 
a. No oral communications were made. 

6. Guest Speaker: Adam Spickler – California Public Records Act 
a. Adam Pickler provided an overview of the California Public Records Act; please 

refer to presentation slides for an overview of the information that was provided. 
7. Regular Agenda – Action Items 

a. Meeting Location - IHSS Advisory Commission 
i. Staff reminded that at the February 2024 IHSS Advisory Commission 

meeting, the commission agreed to bring this item up for discussion. 
ii. The commission discussed holding the IHSS Advisory Commission in 

alternate locations (south and/or mid county), however, given that not all 
commission members were present at meeting, they decided to hold off 
this discussion until August. 

b. Motion to move this item to August meeting and research costs/timing called by 
(Fohrman will contact Lift Line, Taylor will contact ParaCruz) 

i. First/Second; Fohrman/Taylor 
ii. Aye: Kiebert-Boss, Taylor, Anderson, Campbell, Auld, Irgang, Fohrman 
iii. No: None 
iv. Abstain: None 
v. Absent: Sones, Molesky, Arreola 
vi. Motion passed unanimously. 

8. Regular Agenda – Information Items 
a. Information Sharing 

i. Announcements 
1. Andersen announced that July 13th is the 30th Anniversary of 

Shared Adventures Day on the Beach. Flyers available, 200 
participants, canoes, kayaks, beach wheelchairs, floating and 
scuba chairs. Free food, photographs, museum open for free. Free 
parking at camp, train brings visitors to the event.  

2. Kiebert-Boss announced that Monterey Bay Horsemanship Center 
will table at the Strawberry Festival August 2-4.  

Page 4



3. Kiebert-Boss informed that she attended the Consumer
Symposium hosted by Santa Clara County Public Authority – it
was a very informative event.

b. Commission Goals

ii. Topics & Speakers
1. Staff reported that the following guest speakers have been 

scheduled:
A. Central California Alliance for Health will be presenting on 

their enhanced care management at the August 23rd 

meeting.
B. Janie Whiteford from the California IHSS Consumer 

Alliance will speak at the September 27th meeting.
C. Future speakers

i. IHSS regarding “protective supervision” around 
dementia care.

ii. Diversity Center regarding LGBTQ aging and 
IHSS

iii. Kiebert Boss informed that she wanted to find out from each member 
what they are interested in working on. She asked that everyone start 
thinking about this and be ready to discuss at the August meetingc. IHSS Consumers

i. Auld suggested sexual harassment training.
1. Staff to forward IHSS policy on sexual harassment. Both consumer

and recipient receive literature on it.
d. IHSS Providers

i. No issues reported.
e. Staff Transition

i. Staff reported that he will be stepping down from Commission. Jessica
Cirksena oversees IHSS and Public Authority and has tasked Anna Cerna
to be staff for the commission beginning with August meeting.

f. IHSS Program and Public Authority Updates
i. Staff provided the following IHSS program updates:

1. IHSS Update: MPA Age Well SC Survey,. Over 3200 respondents
age 40+. See AgeWellSantaCruzCounty.org.

2. June is Elder Abuse Awareness, June 15th Elder Abuse Day
(purple).

3. ATT Grant, board approved more money to offer tablets. Will
continue past June 30 deadline.

ii. Cerna provided the following Public Authority update:

Page 5



 

 

 
1. We will be adding 1 Social Worker to our team which will allow for 

more tabling in the community. Will try to pass out flyers at July 13th 
event.  

9. Report Outs 
a. Legislative: 

i. Staff reported that the backup provider system, which was slated to be 
eliminated with the Governor’s May budget revise, will no longer be cut. 
Instead, funding will be reduced.  

b. CICA Conference Calls: 
i. No report out. 

c. Commission on Disabilities  
i. Taylor reported speaker Lift line available for SCC, rep from Metro and Lift 

Line coming to speak at commission. 
d. Seniors Commission 

i. No report out. 
10. Adjournment 

a. Meeting adjourned at 2:51pm.  

Next Regular Meeting: August 23, 2024, 1:00PM – 3:00PM @ 1400 Emeline AVE, 
Building K, Room 206, Santa Cruz, CA 

Page 6



COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ 
HUMAN SERVICES DEPARTMENT

Presentation to the 
In Home Support Services 
Advisory Commission

June 28, 2024

The California Public Records Act 

Page 7



CA Public Records Act: 
Helping the Public Access Public Information
• The California Public Records Act (CPRA) (Gov’t 

Code § 7920.000-7930.215) serves to give the 
public access to information that enables them 
to monitor the functioning of their government.

• The County of Santa Cruz fulfills CPRA 
requirements by making non-exempt public 
records available for inspection by the public and 
by providing copies of records upon request.

What is the Purpose of the 
California Public Records Act?

Page 8



What Are Public Records? 
• Broadly defined, they include all written and recorded records in the government’s 

possession relating to the conduct of the public's business—necessary or convenient to 
the discharge of official duties, unless the records are legally exempt from disclosure.

• Non-exempt written and recorded records include:
 Printed and photocopied documents
 Internal and external correspondences
 Handwritten notes
 Computer data 
 Audio and video recordings 
 Electronic files (including emails even if saved in a personal email account)

• Responding entities are not required by the Act to prepare new records in response to a 
request, or to compile, synthesize, summarize, or index information or records in a form 
that does not exist at the time of the request. Page 9



CA Public Records Act: All State & Local Agencies

• Any state or local agency that is subject to the Brown 
Act is subject to the CPRA, including Commissions 
created by a Brown Act legislative body and standing 
committees of a legislative body. 

 People appointed to state or local boards and 
Commissions are not necessarily government 
employees but are still subject to the CPRA.

• Records of an individual employee or officer are 
subject to the CPRA if they otherwise meet the 
definition of public records.

Who is Subject to the CPRA?

Page 10



Any “person” may request records. A “person” need not be a resident of California or a 
citizen of the U.S. to make a CPRA request, requests can be made from outside the U.S:

Who Can Make a CPRA Request?

MEDIA FIRM

ASSOCIATION CORPORATION

ANY NATURAL 
PERSON

OTHER PUBLIC 
ENTITIES AND 

PUBLIC OFFICIALS
Page 11



What is a Request? 

• A request must reasonably identify the responsive records being 
sought. 

• If a request is vague or overbroad, the responding agency has a 
legal duty to assist the requestor in making a more focused and 
effective request,

• The responding agency cannot require the requestor to specify 
the purpose of the request, only to provide clarity on the records 
sought.

• A request cannot be prospective as to seek future records that do 
not yet exist.

• A request cannot require the responding agency to produce records 
that do not already exist – unless the request is for records of data 
that can be extracted, AND where the requestor pays for the 
extraction of those data (unless cost for extraction is waived).

CA Public Records Act: Requests for Records

Page 12



What Records Are Considered Exempt? 

• There are three basic categories in which records subject to the 
CPRA are exempt:
 CPRA exemptions (Cal. Gov’t Code section 7920.000 et seq.)
 Cross-exemptions (from other laws) (Cal. Gov’t Code 

section 7927.705 )
 “Public interest” balancing exceptions (Cal. Gov’t Code 

section 7922.00)
• An agency may generally waive an exemption and produce 

records, unless waiving an exemption is otherwise PROHIBITED 
by law.

• While all exemptions are narrowly construed, it is the County’s 
general policy to favor disclosure of public records.

CA Public Records Act: Exemptions

Page 13



Exemptions - Examples

ATTORNEY-
CLIENT 

PRIVILEGED 
COMMUNICATIONS

PENDING 
LITIGATION  
applies only to 

records 
generated by 
the agency for 
use in pending 

litigation 

PERSONNEL, 
MEDICAL 

AND SIMILAR 
RECORDS 

protects 
PERSONAL 

information

LAW 
ENFORCEMENT 

RECORDS 
Special 

procedure under 
the PRA for 
disclosing 

specific 
information 

about crimes 
and arrestees

DRAFTS 
PRA exempts 
“preliminary 

drafts, notes or 
memoranda” 

not customarily 
retained “in the 
ordinary course 

of business” 

Page 14



CPRA Process & Timeline

• The County uses “NextRequest” as the format to submit a 
request: https://santacruzcounty-ca.nextrequest.com.

• County staff monitors and provides feedback and 
responsive records through NextRequest, making all 
CPRA responses publicly available and transparent.
 A request is not required to be submitted through 

NextRequest, and alternatively may be made via 
email, mail, or verbally.

• A requestor will receive an email from NextRequest each 
time a response or action is taken relating to the request.

CA Public Records Act: How

*If a Commission or governing body receives public comment or a 
request seeking public records, the request should be referred and 

handled as a CPRA request.Page 15

https://santacruzcounty-ca.nextrequest.com/


CPRA Process & Timeline

 Non-exempt records released, request 
closed

 No non-exempt records exist, request closed
 More time needed to determine if non-

exempt records exist (14 days)
 Non-exempt records located, more time 

needed to review/release (30 – 60 days)
 Request is overbroad and/or unduly 

burdensome, clarification is needed (10 days)

CA Public Records Act: When
• Once the responsive entity receives a CPRA request, it has 10 days to do a 

thorough review and provide a response. Within that 10-day window, requestors 
may receive one or more of the following responses:

Page 16



Questions?
Thank You

Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



 

 
 
 
 

  

Meeting Minutes  

DATE:  Thursday, May 9, 2024 

TIME:   12:30 PM to 2:00 PM 

LOCATION:  Santa Cruz County Building, Fifth Floor – Redwood Conference Room 
   701 Ocean Street, Santa Cruz, CA 95060 

PRESENT: John Daugherty (1st District), Camille Summers (1st District), Fay Levinson (2nd District), 
Becky Taylor (3rd District), Brenda Gutierrez Baeza (Vice Chair - 4th District), David Molina 
(Chair - 5th District)  

EXCUSED: None 
ABSENT: None 
STAFF:  Kaite McGrew (Commissions Manager), Mitsuno Baurmeister (EEO Officer) 
GUESTS: Sarah Shea (Parks Superintendent) and no members of the public were present. 

1. Call to Order 
Meeting convened at 12:31 PM.  

2. Roll Call 
Commission welcomed new District 1 Commissioner, Camille Summers. 

3. Agenda Review  

4. Approve November 9, 2023 Minutes 
Motion to approve minutes as written 
Motion/Second: Molina/Daugherty 
Motion passed unanimously.  

5. Public Comment: None 

6. New/Continuing Business:  

6.1. Santa Cruz County Parks Accessibility Updates 
Shea updated on Parks’ efforts to make spaces and activities more accessible. Key efforts include 
offering including a page specific to accessibility features in the activity guide, adding low-
stimulus swim hours, and facility accessibility upgrades with increased mobility equipment, 
handrails, more accessible changing rooms, chairs, tables, and supplies like calming headphones.  
A San Andreas Regional Center (SARC) grant helped to create supportive spaces and provide 
Swim Angelfish Adaptive Swim Training for staff to aid swimmers with disabilities. They hope to 
train all staff within three years, subject to certified staffing availability. 

Additionally, Parks collaborated with the National Inclusion Project (NIP) for comprehensive 
assessments and training. They also partnered with Shared Adventures who sponsor low 
stimulation swim hours and are considering becoming a vendor for SARC safety training. 

6.2. Commissioner Stipends and Other Changes to Santa Cruz County Code Chapter 2.38 
Staff reported on recent amendments to the county code governing advisory bodies including 
availability of Commissioner stipends, potential for Commission Co-Chairs, term limits for 
Commission Officers, and a new requirement to approve Commission schedules in advance. 

6.3. Consider Establishing Commission Co-Chair or Retaining Chair and Vice Chair Roles 
Commission considered transitioning from Chair and Vice Chair to two Co-Chair roles.  

  

701 Ocean Street, Room 510, Santa Cruz, CA 95060 

 P: (831) 454-2772   F: (831) 454-2411   TTY/TDD 711 

commissions@santacruzcountyca.gov 

www.scccod.net 
 

Santa Cruz County 
Commission on Disabilities 

Page 24



Motion to eliminate Chair/Vice Chair roles in favor of two Co-Chairs  
Motion/Second: Molina/Gutierrez Baeza 
Motion passed unanimously.  

6.4. Election of Commission Officers 
Motion to elect Daugherty and Taylor to serve as Commission Co-Chairs. 
Motion/Second: Levinson/Molina 
Motion passed unanimously. 

6.5. Consider 2025 Meeting Schedule 
 Motion to approve 2025 Meeting Schedule. 
 Motion/Second: Molina/Daugherty 
 Motion passed unanimously. 

6.6. Review Strategic Plan and Consider Establishing Ad Hoc Subcommittees for 2024 
Commission reviewed the existing Strategic Plan and discussed potential projects. Kudos Awards 
planning was pended until February 2025. Transportation and Housing subcommittees will be 
considered during meetings with related presenters from county partners.  
Motion to establish the Community Partner Collaboration Subcommittee  
Motion/Second: Molina/Daugherty 
Motion passed unanimously.  

Molina appointed himself and Taylor to serve on this subcommittee.  

7. Commission Reports 
7.1. Cabrillo College Accessibility Center Advisory Committee Report: No Report 

8. Commission Priority Reports: 
8.1. Accessibility Awareness Priority Report: No Report 

8.2. Accessible Adaptive Recreation Priority Report 
Gutierrez Baeza and Levinson reported on several events including a water wheelchair ribbon 
cutting, beach mats at Cowell’s Beach, the Antonelli Park accessible trail opening, Rio Del Mar 
accessible beach access, a wheelchair basketball tournament, and accessible bathrooms at 
Hidden Beach County Park. 

8.3. Commission History Subcommittee Report: No Report 

8.4. Community Partner Collaboration Report: No Report 

8.5. Legislative Priority Report: No Report   

8.6. Affordable Accessible Housing Report 
Daugherty shared information about rent increases to market rates at the St. George which will 
impact 71 residents including the 5 ADA-accessible units. This matter is outside of the 
Commission’s subject matter jurisdiction.   

8.7. Affordable Accessible Transportation Report: 
Daugherty shared about the retirement of former Director Michael Tree. Staff will invite 
speakers from both LiftLine/Community Bridges and METRO/Paracruz to a future meeting.    

9. Staff Report: None 

10. Announcements/Emerging Matters   
Molina was appointed Chair of the Northern California Office of Administrative Hearings Special 
Education Advisory Committee (OAHSEAC).  

11. Adjournment 
Meeting adjourned at 2:07 PM. 

Submitted by: Kaite McGrew, Commissions Manager 
Page 25



 
 
 

 

 

Meeting Minutes 

DATE:  Tuesday, April 16, 2024 

TIME:   12:30 PM 

LOCATION: United Way, 4450 Capitola Road, Ste 106, Capitola CA 95010 
PRESENT: Suzanne Doty (Vice Chair - 1st District), Mark Johannessen (2nd District), Antonio Rivas (2nd 

District), Alicia Rodriguez (3rd District), Patricia Fohrman (4th District), Katie Limas (4th District), 
Carol Childers (Chair -5th District),  

EXCUSED: Lois Sones (3rd District) 
ABSENT: Dena Taylor (1st District) 
STAFF: Kaite McGrew (Commissions Manager) 
GUESTS: Vanessa Segura (Marketing and Communications Associate, HPC), John Beleutz (HPC Executive 

Director), Clay Kempf (AAA/Seniors Council Executive Director) and no members of the public 
were present. 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call/Agenda Review 
Meeting convened at 12:33 PM.  
Commission welcomed new District 3 Commissioner Alicia Rodriguez. 
Items 4.1 and 4.2 were reordered to accommodate speaker scheduling. 

2. Motion to Approve February 20, 2024 Meeting Minutes 
Motion to approve minutes as written.  
Motion/Second: Doty/Johannessen 

 Motion passed unanimously. 

3. Public Comment: None 

4. New Business/Action Items: 
4.1. Enhanced Care Management (ECM) and Multi-purpose Senior Services Programs (MSSPs) 

Beleutz and Segura explained the care management programs that the Health Projects Center (HPC) 
administers for Medi-Cal, including MSSP and ECM. MSSP offers various support services (medically 
tailored meals, home repairs, emergency response devices, and help with financial assistance 
applications.) to seniors who would otherwise need skilled nursing facilities. ECM is part of the 
State's Master Plan for Aging to provides comprehensive care management and home and 
community-based services for eligible Medi-Cal members at no cost. All Medi-Cal recipients now 
have access to an expanded benefits package, including many MSSP services and a social worker for 
service coordination. Currently, about 90% of those eligible in Santa Cruz County are not yet 
enrolled. Additionally, HPC runs the Del Mar Caregiver Resource Center, to support family caregivers 
with information and resources. 

Rivas arrived. 

4.2. Senate Bill 1249 – Older Americans Act 
Kempf outlined Seniors Council opposition to proposed changes to SB-1249 (Older Americans Act. 
The original act funds support services and mandates an Area Agency on Aging (AAA) in every 
county. Proposed amendments invite Counties to take over AAAs from NPOs without justification; 
gives the state control over discretionary funds; and alters the interstate funding formula. The 
Seniors Council believes these changes could undermine effective senior service and advocacy. 

701 Ocean Street, Room 510, Santa Cruz, CA 95060 
 P: (831) 454-2772   F: (831) 454-2411   TTY/TDD 711 

commissions@santacruzcounty.us 
www.sccseniors.org 

 

Santa Cruz County Seniors Commission  

Page 26

mailto:commissions@santacruzcounty.us


Motion authorizing the Chair to send a letter advocating with the Board to oppose SB 1249 as 
proposed.  
Motion/Second: Rivas/Doty 
Motion passed unanimously.     

4.3. Election of Officers 
Motion to Elect Commissioner Doty as Commission Chair  
Motion/Second: Childers/Rivas    
Motion passed unanimously. 

Motion to elect Commissioner Johannessen as Vice Chair 
Motion/Second:   Childers/Johannessen    
Ayes: Doty, Johannessen, Childers    
Noes: Rivas, Rodriguez, Fohrman, Limas 
Motion failed. 

Motion to elect Commissioner Limas as Vice Chair 
Motion/Second: Rivas/Limas 
Ayes: Rivas, Rodriguez, Fohrman, Limas 
Noes: Doty, Johannessen, Childers 
Motion passed. 

4.4. Consider 2025 Meeting Schedule 
Motion to approve the 2025 Meeting Schedule  
Motion/Second: Childers/Rivas 
Motion passed unanimously. 

5. District Reports: 
5.1. District 1  

Doty sent Mobile and Manufactured Homes Commissioner Jean Brocklebank copies of the Age 
Well survey for distribution in District 1 senior mobile home parks.   

5.2. District 2:  
Johannessen shared a draft agenda for the 2024 Solutions Summit which will be held in both 
Hollister and Santa Cruz. Rivas announced Watsonville Senior Day and encouraged attendance. 

5.3. District 3:  
Rodriguez shared additional details about her work with the PACE program which oversees 
comprehensive care for 300-400 seniors with complex medical needs across three counties. 

5.4. District 4:  
Fohrmann reported on County efforts to support a local LGBTQ+ youth prom and encouraged 
Commissioners to take advantage of free public library art and literature programs.    

5.5. District 5:  
Childers reported that Meals on Wheels hand-delivered 526 Age Well Community Surveys.   

6. Senior Legislature Report:  
Rivas called for the California Senior Legislature’s Henry Mello Award nominations.  

7. Staff Report: None 

8. Correspondence: None 

9. Emerging Matters and Commissioner Announcements: 
Staff will try to reserve the new Elderday facility in Watsonville for the June meeting.  

10. Adjournment: Meeting adjourned at 2:18 PM. 

Respectfully submitted by: Kaite McGrew, Commissions Manager 

Page 27


	Notice of Public Meeting and Agenda
	IHSS Advisory Commission
	Date: Friday, August 23, 2024
	Time:  1:00PM to 3:00PM
	Location: 1400 Emeline AVE, Building K, Room 206. Santa Cruz, CA
	The use of facemasks is recommended for all attendees of the IHSS Advisory Commission meeting.
	IHSS Advisory Comm Meeting Packet - 8-23-2024.pdf
	IHSS Advisory Commission
	Meeting Minutes
	Date: Friday, June 28, 2024
	Time:  1:00PM to 3:00PM
	Location: 1400 Emeline AVE, Building K, Room 206. Santa Cruz, CA
	Present: Christine Kiebert-Boss (Consumer, Chair), Becky Taylor (Commission on Disabilities, Vice-Chair), Foster Andersen (Consumer), Linda Campbell (Consumer), Jozette Irgang (Consumer), Patricia Fohrman (Provider), Stephanie Auld (Consumer)
	Excused: Lois Sones (Seniors Commission), Michael Molesky (Consumer)
	Absent: Maria Arreola (Provider)
	Guests: Adam Spickler (Sr Dept Administrative Analyst), Julie Gabriel (Division Secretary, ALTC)
	Staff: Juan Magaña (Staff), Anna Cerna (Staff)
	PRA Preso to IHSS Commission 6-2024.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11





